



NG

NAKEISHA D. GRIFFIN

EMAIL: NAKEISHA.GRIFFIN@YMAIL.COM

PHONE: 314-728-3303

OBJECTIVE

To utilize my knowledge, clinical skills, experience, and professionalism to provide excellent patient care and teaching. Provide an organized and detailed oriented work environment with high standards for performance and maintenance of treatment and wellbeing.

SKILLS

- Quality nursing care for stable and critically ill clients
- Wound care
- Tracheostomy care
- Care plan development and implementation
- Medication administration
- Critical thinking
- Initiate and maintain IV access

EXPERIENCE

Delmar Gardens West- RN, BSN- Nurse Manager/Wound Care Nurse

September 2019–Present

- Manage the delivery of nursing services and ensure residents receive exceptional quality care.
- Establish treatment plans according to current wound care protocols, educate staff on management of wounds.
- Manage patient care and ensure quality standards are being met

Dolan Memory Care Homes-LPN- Nurse Manager

June 2016–July 2019

- Establish care plans and establish positive rapport with families and physicians to ensure optimal patient care is being met.
- Maintain clinical records, ensuring all records up to date and in compliance.

Parc Provence- LPN

December 2009–June 2016

- Participates in the delivery and evaluation of patient care.
- Ensures the health, comfort, and safety of all residents.
- Utilize knowledge and expertise in dementia care to provide and implement patient care while ensuring patient dignity.
- Delegate responsibilities and oversee staff.

Certified Nurse Assistant (CNA) EXPERIENCE:

Delmar Gardens South- CNA

October 2006-September 2007

Education

Chamberlain University School of Nursing

May 2019 – July 2021- Bachelor of Science in Nursing

- Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing (Sigma)
- Graduated Cum Laude

Sanford Brown College

Graduated January 2010- Licensed Practical Nurse

After hard work and dedication, I graduated with my LPN.

